VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS
za NOTICE OF MEETING
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS AND AGENDA

N Two-l(} ﬁefle;heul

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE \

Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019

Time: 10:00 a.m.

Location: Council Chambers, 495 Hot Springs Road
Harrison Hot Springs, British Columbia

1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order by Mayor Facio

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

(a) Report the of Chief Administrative Officer — November 18, 2019

RE: Recommendations from the Age Friendly Committee gem 31(a)
age

Recommendation #1:

THAT the Village apply to the BC Recreation and Parks Association to become a participant
in the Active Age and Choose to Move Programs; and

THAT Council approve the expenditure of up to $2,600 from the 2019 Age Friendly budget to
support the Active Age and Choose to Move Programs.

Recommendation #2:

THAT the speed limit be reduced to a maximum of 40 km/hr on all Village streets and roads;
and

THAT a budget of $18,000 be included in the 2020 Financial Plan in support of this initiative.

Recommendation #3:

THAT staff organize a community wide social event to take place in January of 2020 in
appreciation of the work of the Age Friendly Committee; and

THAT a budget of $1,200 be allocated in support of the event from the 2019 Age Friendly
budget.




(b) CTQ Consulting (presentation)
Active Transportation Plan, Street Profiles
Beach Lagoon

Lunch break

(c) Report of Financial Officer — November 12, 2019
RE: Tax Rate Multiplier

(d) Report of Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer — October 15, 2019
RE: Barbeque and tents on the beach

(e) Report of Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer — October 25, 2019
RE: Council Procedure Amendment Bylaw
Recommendation:

THAT amendments to Council Procedure Bylaw No. 1002, 2012 and Miscellaneous Fee
Bylaw No. 1049, 2014 be drafted for Council’s consideration.

Item 3(b)

Item 3(c)
Page 3

Item 3(d)
Page 5

Item 3(e)
Page 7

4. ADJOURNMENT




HARRISON HOT SPRINGS VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS

TO:

A)mﬂ;’(’\[() e efre sheod

REPORT TO COUNCIL

Mayor and Council DATE: November 18, 2019

FROM: Madeline McDonald FILE: 0360-20-03

Chief Administrative Officer

SUBJECT: Recommendations from the Age Friendly Committee

ISSUE: Recommendations from the Age Friendly Committee for Council’s consideration
and review.

BACKGROUND:

At the Regular Meeting of October 1, 2019 Council referred a number of recommendations
of the Age Friendly Committee to a Committee of the Whole for consideration. Staff was
instructed to advise Council as to the status of some of the projects which may be
completed or underway as well as provide comment on the feasibility of those
recommendations with an operational component.

1.
2.

THAT Council consider keeping the boat launch washrooms open year-round.

THAT the Age-Friendly Committee supports the installation of Wi-Fi in the Memorial
Hall.

THAT Council consider applying to the BC Recreation and Parks Association for the
Village of Harrison Hot Springs to become a participant in the Active Age and Choose
to Move Programs; and

THAT Council approve the expenditure of up to $2,600 from the Age-friendly
Committee budget to support the Active Age and Choose to Move Programs.

THAT Council consider hosting a social event in Memorial Hall for residents; and

THAT Council approve an expenditure of up to $1,200 from the Age-friendly
Committee budget to support a social event for residents.

THAT Council consider lowering the speed limit throughout the village to allow for the
use of golf carts on municipal roadways.

THAT Council consider inviting the Council of Senior Citizens’ Organizations of BC
Health and Wellness Institute to deliver workshops on matters related to age-
friendliness to seniors in the Village of Harrison Hot Springs.

THAT Council consider engaging the public on the needs of transportation to medical
appointment




COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS - DISCUSSION:

BC Recreation and Parks Association Active Age and Choose to Move Program

Community Services Coordinator Rhonda Schell has identified this program as a grant
funded opportunity for the community members who are 65 years of age and older. The
proposed Village contribution would cover the cost of equipment and the Program would
provide a one-time grant for an activity coach for a six-month program.

RECOMMENDATION #1:

THAT the Village apply to the BC Recreation and Parks Association to become a
participant in the Active Age and Choose to Move Programs; and

THAT Council approve the expenditure of up to $2,600 from the 2019 Age Friendly budget
to support the Active Age and Choose to Move Programs.

Speed Limit Reduction to 40 km/hr

The Roads and Bridges and Active Transportation Master Plan recommended a reduction
in speed limits to 40 km/hr throughout Village on all local roads and connectors. If
implemented this would enable the use of Low Speed electric Vehicles (LSV) under
current BC Legislation everywhere with the exception of the MOTI arterials routes such as
Hot Springs Road and Lillooet East. The Plan provided an estimated cost of $17,700 to
implement this change.

RECOMMENDATION # 2:

THAT the speed limit be reduced to a maximum of 40 km/hr on all Village streets and
roads; and

THAT a budget of $18,000 be included in the 2020 Financial Plan in support of this
initiative.
Community Social Event

The Age Friendly Committee has requested that the Village sponsor a social event at the
Memorial Hall open to all residents. Council may wish to support this event as a gesture
of appreciation for the work of the Committee over the past year. The Age Friendly
Committee is a Select Committee which can be reappointed each year to continue the
work of the Age Friendly Pian.

RECOMMENDATION # 3:

THAT staff organize a community wide social event to take place in January of 2020 in
appreciation of the work of the Age Friendly Committee; and

THAT a budget of $1,200 be allocated in support of the event from the 2019 Age
Friendly budget.

Respectfully submitted:

Madeline McDonaldld,
Madeline McDonald
Chief Administrative Officer




sweiboid
J3U}0 puE SWOoH Je Japeg
'SSBU|[eA 10} SIBBUM

ssou|jem

‘susuguiodde {eolpal o} uonepodsues

OoN ajowold ues abelfip ‘soA suol | ajowoid o} jeob Apusud aby spoddng 1six3 swesbold Jo spasu sy} uo olqnd euy ebebuy
‘sBuuds
10H uostuel jo abejjia sy U] sioluss
0} ssaulpualy-abe 0} pajejal s1epew uo
SAOYSHIOM JaNI|ap 0} SnyIsu] SSaUIoAA
papoddns ji Jusns ssaujjem pue yyesy o4 jo suoyeziuebio
OoN ayy aziuebio Jels ‘sa A | anuaa e se pasn aq Aew [jleH [euowsly | ejowoid o} [eob Appusu4 by spoddng | Apunupoddo Apusid abBy SUBZIID) 0IUSS JO JIoUnoD au} )AL
(dinD) ueld
dINL ®U} Y)im @0UBpIodoe Jaisepy uonepodsue. | ‘sRempeot fediounu uo
UL y/uni0p 0} | paads palinbai ubledweo sjoans abej|IA uo SaOIYdA OLI08|T Aq pspuswiwooal sye0 4106 Jo asn sy} 10} mojje o} abejjia
SOA aonpal Aew |Iouno?) ‘'seA | uonewuoul  pue  abeubls  mepN | peadg moT jo asn ay) 3ENIoeL AL Nyl paads Jyuoy 2y} InoyBnoiy) i} pasds sy} Jamo]
*SJUSPISaU IO} JUBAS [BID0S
e yoddns 0} }abpng eewWwo) Ajpualiy
panoldde J] Juans JBaA -oby @y} wol goz'L$ 0} dn epiroid
SOA ay) 9ziueblo |IIM JJels ‘SOA | MBN au} JO} PSinpayds 8 pineo JUSAT JUSAS AJUNLUWOD [BIBUSD Aunpoddo 020z pUE [[BH [BUOWSIA Ui JUSAS [B100S B JSOH
) 1o6png sapwon) Apusiy
-aBy sy} woly 009'z4 0} dn jo apirold
"panodde 1 ssad01d uopeofdde s Ayunpoddo 0z0g pue sweiBoid anop 0} 8s00yD pue aby
wesBoid ayy o} uopesidde | aensIWPE [IM YEIS (leH [eHowsy ssaufiam ooy oy} Ul djedioned o) UoleIeSSY
SOA SN [IIM YBIS ‘SO ayy e peaisoy oq ued welboid | sowold o} [eob Apusq sby spoddng Siled pue uoyealray 0g ay) o} Alddy
jueld
juslyeall Jameg AlBjuES BUp UYpm slasn [leH Woid
ON ON suopeouNWWo yoddns os[e {Im 4-IAA | -uou pue ayeaud yjoq poddns WAL apedwon ‘lleH ferowa|y sy} Ul I4-IAA JeIsul
Aenigeq
Jeak (e uedo urewal NI} JaqUISAON Woly
Jojetado uolssaoUOD | SwWoolysepy Yyoeag Uejum eyl Buunp | yuu Buneys ey} ioj Aepung ‘puno.-reak
oN ON oy} Aq pejesado eg [IIM SWOOCIYSEAA | SINOY WOOIUSEM UdUNeT Jeog pasealou| niyj Aepsiny 1 uadQ | uado swoosysem youne- jeog ay) dooy|
paiinbay .
uonepuawWwWossy | padinbay uonady Joaypng syoedw] reuopesado 1oedwy Slunwwo) snes UOIJEPUIUIWIODDY

‘SUOHEPUSLIWIODa) 8U} JO SNJB)S S 0} SE UOHBULIOJUI Jayuny sepircid e|ge) Buimojjol sy




et

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS

NO\T;ID‘-(!} ﬁef reshesl

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS

REPORT TO COUNCIL
TO: Mayor and Council DATE: November 12, 2019

FROM: Tracey Jones FILE: 1970-02
Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Tax Rate Multiplier

ISSUE: To review the current tax multipliers and receive direction from Council as to
whether they wish to make any changes to the tax rate multiplier for the 2020-2024
Financial Plan.

BACKGROUND:

The tax rate multiplier for the different classes of properties is a function of the
residential rate. The residential rate = 1 and the other rates are a multiplier of that rate.
For municipal purposes, other than Residential (Class 1) properties the Village of
Harrison Hot Springs currently has properties in Business (Class 6) and Recreational
(Class 8).

In 2017 Council reviewed the multipliers for municipal tax purposes and reduced the
multiplier for Business properties from 3.5 to 3.17 and for Recreational properties from
4.75 to 4.17. One hundred and sixty-two municipalities report their tax rates, when
ranking them from low to high the Village ranked 56 of 162 for Residential, 78 of 162
for Business and 153 of 162 for Recreational for the tax year 2016. Starting in 2017,
Council’'s goal was to reduce the gap between the ranking for Residential and
Business class and to bring the tax rate for Recreational more closely in line with the
Business rate.




2

The following table outlines the change in Provincial ranking from 2016 to 2019.

Average tax rates for all purposes includes: 1 6 8
Municipal, Regional District, Hospital District,

School and Other Residential |Business |Recreational
162 Municipalities in the Province

Harrison Hot Springs 2016 S 6.9458 | $19.4380 | § 20.3105
Ranking out of 162 (lowest to highest) 56 78 153
Provincial Average (162 municipalities) $ 85979 | $21.0866 | $§ 10.9930
Harrison Hot Springs 2017 S 6.0014 | $16.3100 | $ 16.2301
Ranking out of 162 (lowest to highest) 47 50 146
Provincial Average (162 municipalities) S 8.2029 | $20.3289 | $ 10.4551
Harrison Hot Springs 2018 $ 5.2898 ( $14.3430 | $ 14.4214
Ranking out of 162 (lowest to highest) 44 39 140
Provincial Average (162 municipalities) $ 77969 | $19.1882 | $  9.9431
Harrison Hot Springs 2019 $ 4.8240 | $129148 | $ 13.1191
Ranking out of 162 (lowest to highest) 38 36 133
Provincial Average {162 municipalities) $ 7.5711$183410($  9.5953

In addition, the following table shows how the Village of Harrison Hot Springs rates
compare to neighboring communities in 2019. These rates are per $1,000 of assessed
value.

2019 Average tax rates for all purposes includes: 1 6 8
Municipal, Regional District, Hospital District, School and Other

Provincial Average

162 municipalities reported $7.5711 | $18.3410 | $ 9.5953
Harrison Hot Springs $4.8240 | $12.9148 | $13.1191
Ranking out of 162 (lowest to highest) 38 36 133
Chilliwack $5.0589 | $12.0471 | $ 7.5116
Ranking out of 162 (lowest to highest) 43 23 59
Kent $4.8122 | $14.5974 | $10.0865
Ranking out of 162 (lowest to highest) 37 57 100
Hope $6.8257 | $16.6561 | $ 9.4195
Ranking out of 162 (lowest to highest) 77 76 91
Respectfully submitted; REVIEWED BY:

Tracey Jovey Madeline McDonald,

Tracey Jones Madeline McDonald

Financial Officer Chief Administrative Officer




B

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS

/Uafto-ll; ﬂefresf\eal

REPORT TO COUNCIL
TO: Mayor and Council DATE: October 15, 2019

FROM: Debra Key FILE: 3900-01
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/CO

SUBJECT: Barbeques and tents on the beach

ISSUE: Barbeques and tents on the beach
Definition:

“Barbeques” means propane, butane or natural gas fired grills or barbeques for the
purpose of cooking food

BACKGROUND:

At the September 9, 2019 Regular meeting of Council, a petition from local business
operators was received by Council seeking a ban on the use of barbeques and tents
on the beach.

Concerns have been expressed about the amount of space visitors are taking up on the
limited beach space while hosting barbeque picnics as well as the large amount of
garbage generated by this activity. Related concerns about the size of shade structures
and the pitching of tents on beaches and park space have been identified as an
unregulated activity that is negatively impacting the ability of visitors and residents to
share and enjoy these public spaces.

Council asked that the issue be referred to the Chamber of Commerce and Tourism
Harrison for feedback and to the Fire Department to provide comment on a public safety
perspective.

e A letter dated October 8, 2019 was received from Tourism Harrison who
recommended a full ban of all barbeques on the lake front and a restriction
of the size of sunshades and tents.

e The Fire Chief responded October 13, 2019 and recommended that the size
of propane tanks be limited to a minimum of 20 Ibs. or less.

e The Harrison Agassiz Chamber of Commerce provided a response dated
October 15, 2019 recommending that all barbequing take place exclusively




2

in Rendall Park. They also commented that a size restriction is necessary
for tents that should be strictly enforced.

Based on the above noted comments, Council may wish to consider the following or
any other options:

1. Prohibit the use of barbeques on any beach or foreshore of Harrison Lake;

2. The use of sunshades and tents be restricted to a specified size;

3. Limit the use of barbeques to pedestals in Rendall Park;

4. That the use of barbeques be restricted to the beachfront of Block 4 (Maple Street
east to Rendall Park);

5. That the size of propane tanks be limited to a minimum of 20 Ibs. or less;

6. That the existing Park Regulation and Open Burning Outdoor Fire Regulation bylaw
provisions remain status quo;

Respectfully submitted: REVIEWED BY:

DebraKey Madeline McDonald

Debra Key Madeline McDonald

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/CO Chief Administrative Officer




el

HARRISON WOT SPRINGS  VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS

/merm:k(f} Z@fr?ShEnl
REPORT TO COUNCIL
TO: Mayor and Council DATE: October 25, 2019
FROM: Debra Key, Deputy FILE: 3900-01

Chief Administrative Officer/CO

SUBJECT: Council Procedure Amendment Bylaw

ISSUE: Amendments to the Council Procedure Bylaw
BACKGROUND:

Under section 124 of the Community Charter, it states that Council must, by bylaw,
establish its general procedures to be followed by council and council committees,
including the provision for taking of minutes. The adopted minutes of Council are the
official record of Council business. It is the responsibility of the Corporate Officer to ensure
that accurate minutes are taken of meetings of Council and that these records are safely
maintained.

Staff has received several requests, all from the same resident, for audio recordings of
open Council meetings over the last year.

Under section 12 Minutes of Meeting in the Council Procedure Bylaw, it includes a
provision that minutes of meetings must be taken, including the provision to certify the
minutes. There are also provisions that state:

(b) Minutes may be recorded with a recording device at the convenience of the
recording secretary and will be erased once the minutes have been adopted;
excluding in camera meetings;

and

(d) Audio recordings are not official records of meetings but are available to the
public for a fee approved by Council.

Under the Miscellaneous Fee Bylaw, it provides authority to charge a fee for $10.00 for
an Audio CD for copies. Current and advancing technology is phasing out optical drives.

It is the recording secretary’s discretion as to how the minutes are taken. Staff is
suggesting that, given the discretionary nature of the recording procedure, that the two
provisions under s. 12 serve no purpose with respect to the procedures of Council.




2

Accordingly, it is recommended that the Council Procedure Bylaw be amended by deleting
the provisions under 12 (b) & (d) and that the Miscellaneous Fee Bylaw be amended by
deleting the provision in Schedule “C” to charge a fee for copies of Audio CDs.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT amendments to Council Procedure Bylaw No. 1002, 2012 and Miscellaneous Fee
Bylaw No. 1049, 2014 be drafted for Council’s consideration.

Respectfully submitted: REVIEWED BY:
DebraKey Madeline McDonald,
Debra Key Madeline McDonald
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/ Chief Administrative Officer

Corporate Officer




